APPENDIX C4:
Organs of State Correspondence



Lehlogonolo Masheg

From: Baldwin Maudu <MauduB@eskom.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 13:31

To: Livhuwani Mashamba

Cc: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: [CAUTION:EXTERNAL EMAIL] - SE3238: Becrux Solar PV - Notification of Basic

Assessment (BA) Process & BA Report available for review

Hi Livhuwani,
It appears this is on your side.

Kind Regards

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 11:37

To: Baldwin Maudu <MauduB@eskom.co.za>

Subject: [CAUTION:EXTERNAL EMAIL] - SE3238: Becrux Solar PV - Notification of Basic Assessment (BA) Process & BA
Report available for review

PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE 19.99MWAc BECRUX SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITY,
NEAR SECUNDA, MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Dear Stakeholders and Interested & Affected Parties,

Becrux Solar PV Project One (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of a Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facility and
associated infrastructure on Portion 6 of the Farm Goedehoop No. 290, located approximately 7km south-east of
Secunda and 15km east of Embalenhle, within the jurisdiction of the Govan Mbeki Local Municipality, which forms
part of the greater Gert Sibande District Municipality, Mpumalanga Province.

Savannah Environmental has been appointed as the independent environmental consultant responsible for
managing the application for Environmental Authorisation (EA), undertaking the supporting Basic Assessment (BA)
process required to identify and assess potential environmental impacts associated with the project, and proposing
appropriate mitigation and management measures to be contained within the Environmental Management
Programme (EMPr) for the facility.

Please find attached the Background Information Document and the registration & comment form for your
attention.

Should you have any queries or require any additional information, please feel free to contact us.
Kind regards,
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Lehlogonolo Masheg

From: Livhuwani Mashamba <MashamLP@eskom.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 14:01

To: Baldwin Maudu

Cc: Savannah Public Process

Subject: RE: [CAUTION:EXTERNAL EMAIL] - SE3238: Becrux Solar PV - Notification of Basic

Assessment (BA) Process & BA Report available for review

Good day Mr Maudu
Yes, it is in my area and will forward the information to my team for further assessment.

Kind regards
Livhuwani Mashamba

From: Baldwin Maudu <MauduB@eskom.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 13:31

To: Livhuwani Mashamba <MashamLP@eskom.co.za>

Cc: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Subject: RE: [CAUTION:EXTERNAL EMAIL] - SE3238: Becrux Solar PV - Notification of Basic Assessment (BA) Process
& BA Report available for review

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

Unsubscribe this type of email
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Lehlogonolo Masheg

From: Jacoline Mans <Jmans@dffe.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 09:31

To: Richard Green

Cc: Savannah Public Process

Subject: FW: SE3238: Becrux Solar PV - Notification of Basic Assessment (BA) Process & BA
Report available for review

Attachments: SE3238 Becrux Solar Energy Facility CommentForm.pdf; SE3238 Becrux Solar PV

Energy Facility BID.pdf

Dear Richard
| see the project below is in Mpumalanga. May you please forward it to the relevant official, for comments.
Kind Regards,

Jacoline Mans

Chief Forester: NFA Regulations

Department of Forestry, Fisheries and the Environment
26 Olien Street, Louisvaleroad, Upington, 8801

Cell 082 808 2737 / 060 973 1660 (w)

forestry, fisherie

A :
A& & the environm
g't\j Department:
NN Forestry, Fisheries and the En\

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 14 January 2022 11:33

To: Jacoline Mans <Jmans@dffe.gov.za>

Subject: SE3238: Becrux Solar PV - Notification of Basic Assessment (BA) Process & BA Report available for review

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
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Nondumiso Bulunga
_

From: Tebogo Mogakabe <TebogoM@gsibande.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 10:51

To: Savannah Public Process

Cc: Lindokuhle Magagula

Subject: RE: SE3238: Becrux Solar PV - Notification of Basic Assessment (BA) Process & BA

Report available for review

Good day,
Thank you for your email. This serves as acknowledgement of email as sent.
Regards,

Tebogo

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process [mailto:publicprocess@savannahsa.com]

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2022 11:38 AM

To: Tebogo Mogakabe <TebogoM@gsibande.gov.za>

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

Becrux Solar PV Project One (Pty) Ltd proposes the development of a Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facility
and associated infrastructure on Portion 6 of the Farm Goedehoop No. 290, located approximately 7km
south-east of Secunda and 15km east of Embalenhle, within the jurisdiction of the Govan Mbeki Local
Municipality, which forms part of the greater Gert Sibande District Municipality, Mpumalanga Province.

Savannah Environmental has been appointed as the independent environmental consultant responsible for
managing the application for Environmental Authorisation (EA), undertaking the supporting Basic Assessment
(BA) process required to identify and assess potential environmental impacts associated with the project, and
proposing appropriate mitigation and management measures to be contained within the Environmental
Management Programme (EMPr) for the facility.

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

From: Central Point <CentralP@dws.gov.za>

Sent: Monday, 17 January 2022 19:49

To: Savannah Public Process

Cc: Central Point

Subject: RE: SE3238: Becrux Solar PV - Notification of Basic Assessment (BA) Process & BA

Report available for review

Good day

On behalf of the Director-General, Dr Sean Phillips, this email serves to acknowledge receipt of your

correspondence below which will receive the necessary attention by the Department of Water and Sanitation
(DWS).

Kindest regards

Central Point

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: 14 January 2022 11:32 AM

To: Central Point <CentralP@dws.gov.za>

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
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